
From: John Georgoulias [mailto:john.georgoulias@thameswater.co.uk] On Behalf Of Devcon Team 

Sent: 17 January 2018 11:41 
To: Caroline Ford 

Subject: RE: 17/02394/OUT - Land adjacent to Berry Hill Road, Adderbury 

 
Hi Caroline, 
 
Please see the response below: 
 

Cherwell District Council Planning & Development Services Bodicote 
House Bodicote, Banbury Oxon OX15 4AA  
17 January 2018  

Our DTS Ref: 56671 Your 
Ref: 17/02394/OUT  

 

 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Re: OS PARCEL 9100 ADJOINING AND EAST OF LAST HOUSE, ADJOINING AND NORTH OF 
BERRY HILL ROAD, ADDERBURY, BANBURY, OXFORDSHIRE, OX17 3HF 
 
Waste Comments 
Following initial investigation, Thames Water has identified an inability of the existing waste water 
infrastructure to accommodate the needs of this application. Should the Local Planning Authority 
look to approve the application, Thames Water would like the following 'Grampian Style' condition 
imposed. “Development shall not commence until a drainage strategy detailing any on and/or off 
site drainage works, has been submitted to and approved by, the local planning authority in 
consultation with the sewerage undertaker. No discharge of foul or surface water from the site shall 
be accepted into the public system until the drainage works referred to in the strategy have been 
completed”. Reason - The development may lead to sewage flooding; to ensure that sufficient 
capacity is made available to cope with the new development; and in order to avoid adverse 
environmental impact upon the community. Should the Local Planning Authority consider the above 
recommendation is inappropriate or are unable to include it in the decision notice, it is important that 
the Local Planning Authority liaises with Thames Water Development Control Department 
(telephone 0203 577 9998) prior to the Planning Application approval. 
 
Surface Water Drainage - With regard to surface water drainage it is the responsibility of a 
developer to make proper provision for drainage to ground, water courses or a suitable sewer. In 
respect of surface water it is recommended that the applicant should ensure that storm flows are 
attenuated or regulated into the receiving public network through on or off site storage. When it is 
proposed to connect to a combined public sewer, the site drainage should be separate and 
combined at the final manhole nearest the boundary. Connections are not permitted for the removal 
of groundwater. Where the developer proposes to discharge to a public sewer, prior approval from 
Thames Water Developer Services will be required. The contact number is 0800 009 3921. Reason 
- to ensure that the surface water discharge from the site shall not be detrimental to the existing 
sewerage system.  
 
 
Water Comments 
The existing water supply infrastructure has insufficient capacity to meet the additional demands for 
the proposed development. Thames Water therefore recommend the following condition be 
imposed: Development should not be commenced until: Impact studies of the existing water supply 
infrastructure have been submitted to, and approved in writing by, the local planning authority (in 
consultation with Thames Water). The studies should determine the magnitude of any new 
additional capacity required in the system and a suitable connection point. Reason: To ensure that 
the water supply infrastructure has sufficient capacity to cope with the/this additional demand. 
 
 
 
Yours faithfully 
 

mailto:john.georgoulias@thameswater.co.uk


Development Planning Department 

Development Planning, Thames Water, Maple Lodge STW, 
Denham Way, Rickmansworth, WD3 9SQ Tel:020 3577 9998 
Email: devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk  

  

 

 

 
Regards 
 
John 
 
From: Caroline Ford [mailto:Caroline.Ford@cherwellandsouthnorthants.gov.uk]  
Sent: 10 January 2018 10:02 

To: Devcon Team 
Subject: 17/02394/OUT - Land adjacent to Berry Hill Road, Adderbury 

 
Hi,  
 
A consult was sent to you on 05/12/2017 and I don’t yet appear to have received a response. Please 
can you reply with any comments by the end of Friday 12 January 2018.  
 
Many thanks,  
Caroline  
 

Caroline Ford BA. (Hons) MA MRTPI  
Principal Planning Officer – Major Projects Planning Team 
Development Management  
Cherwell District Council  
Ext. 1823  

Direct Dial: 01295 221823  
mailto:caroline.ford@cherwellandsouthnorthants.gov.uk  
www.cherwell.gov.uk 

 

 

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally 

privileged information. You should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are 

not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately.  

 

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer 

software viruses, it cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result 

of such viruses. You should carry out your own virus checks before opening the e-

mail(and/or any attachments).  

 

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the 

sender and does not impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to 

any course of action.  

 

______________________________________________________________________ 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
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For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 

______________________________________________________________________ 

 

Visit us online www.thameswater.co.uk , follow us on twitter www.twitter.com/thameswater 

or find us on www.facebook.com/thameswater. We’re happy to help you 24/7. 

 

Thames Water Limited (company number 2366623) and Thames Water Utilities Limited 

(company number 2366661) are companies registered in England and Wales, both are 

registered at Clearwater Court, Vastern Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 8DB. This email is 

confidential and is intended only for the use of the person it was sent to. Any views or 

opinions in this email are those of the author and don’t necessarily represent those of Thames 

Water Limited or its subsidiaries. If you aren’t the intended recipient of this email, please 

don’t copy, use, forward or disclose its contents to any other person – please destroy and 

delete the message and any attachments from your system. 

 

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally 

privileged information. You should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are 

not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately.  

 

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer 

software viruses, it cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result 

of such viruses. You should carry out your own virus checks before opening the e-

mail(and/or any attachments).  

 

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the 

sender and does not impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to 

any course of action.  
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